


Nikhil Nayyar

North Delhi, Delhi, India

 [linkedin.com/in/nikhil-nayyar-8b1b7b176](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nikhil-nayyar-8b1b7b176)

 nikhilnayyar8587@gmail.com

 8448712930

Summary

A target-driven individual with a proven track record of hard work and excellence in academics. Newly undergraduate with my research areas primarily focusing on Psychology, Sociology and Gender. Valuable Internship experience with organisation such as Child Rights And You and Moolchand Hospital. Completed multiple courses in the subfields of Social Science and Humanities. Noted for skills in meeting deadlines, time management, accurate research and effective problem-solving.

Experience



Student Representative

ACIIE - AUD Incubation, Innovation & Entrepreneurship

Jan 2020 - Present (5 months +)



Clinical Psychology Intern

Moolchand Healthcare

Jul 2019 - Aug 2019 (2 months)



Campus Ambassador

Indian Institute of Management Bangalore

Apr 2019 - Aug 2019 (5 months)



Social Work Intern

CRY - Child Rights and You

Dec 2018 - Jan 2019 (2 months)

Education



Ambedkar University, Delhi

Bachelor of Arts - BA, Social Sciences

2019 - 2021



Hansraj College

Certificate Course, French Studies

2019 - 2020



St. Xavier School - Delhi

High School Diploma, Humanities/Humanistic Studies

2017 - 2018

Licenses & Certifications



Positive Psychology - Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi



Consumer Psychology - Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati



Counselling Practitioner - Achology



Palliative Care Always: India - Stanford Online



International Women's Health And Human Rights - Stanford Online



Professional Writing - Saylor Academy



COVID-19 and Mental Health - American Psychiatric Association

Issued Apr 2020 - Expires Apr 2023

0603993C_U174586_A7266_O2_T5



Zero Suicide: Taking a Systems Approach to Suicide Prevention in Health Care - American Psychiatric Association

Issued Apr 1999 - Expires Sep 2022

336695C_U174586_A6890_O2_T5



Psychological First Aid - Coursera

89B9H4M4XDC3



Social Psychology (with Honors) - Coursera

KYAZUDHNWAL6



Epidemics, Pandemics and Outbreaks - Coursera

4U8SHVUP6KQP



SMART ENGLISH: Online Grammar Certificate Course - Sant Gadge Baba Amravati

University, Amravati

H2KRAK-CE000208



Essentials of child and adolescent psychiatry across the world - Paris-Sud University (Paris XI)



The Challenges of Global Health - Coursera

T85GBSSBFA47

Honors & Awards



Rex Global Young Leaders Fellowship and Karmaveer Chakra Award 2019 - United Nations and iCONGO

Oct 2019



Community Connect Competition 1.0 - COSAS

Apr 2020

Skills

Research • Psychology • Writing • Academic Writing • Online Research • Psychological Testing • Social Studies
• Volunteering • Social Media Marketing • Microsoft Office